City of San Antonio
Office of the City Council
Interdepartmental Correspondence Sheet

TO: Debbie Racca-Sittre, City Clerk

FROM: Councilmember Marina Alderete Gavito, District 7

COPIES: Nancy Cano, Boards and Commissions Coordinator,
Aurora Perkins, Deputy City Clerk; Emily McGinn, Assistant to
City Council

DATE: 7/19 , 2023

SUBJECT:  District 7 Appointments & Reappointments to Boards &
Commissions

I would like to appoint and/or reappoint the following individuals to the respective
Boards and Commissions listed below for the remainder of an unexpired term of
office to expire on May 31, 2025, or for the terms of service concurrent with the
respective offices otherwise indicated.

Name Board

John Carbajal Alamo Citizen Advisory Committee
Irene Zinsmeister COSA Commission on Education
Doris Griffin City/County Joint Commission on Elderly Affairs
Melanie Cawthon Disability Access Advisory Committee
Anne-Marie Grube Historic and Design Review Commission
Coda Rayo-Garza Mayor’s Commission on the Status of Women
Laura Saldivar Luna Parks and Recreation Board

Paul Stahl San Antonio Public Library Board of Trustees
Matthew Baiza Streets, Bridges and Sidewalks Advisory Board
James “JC” Smith Veterans Advisory Commission
Phillip Manna Zoning Board of Adjustment

Rob Sipes Zoning Commission

The applications are on file with the Office of the City Clerk.

P Clloleete pasa
Marina Alderete Gavito
Councilmember, District 7






